



ALI IMAM

Graphic Designer

I am a visionary graphic designer on a mission to transform concepts into captivating visual stories. With a passion for design that goes beyond pixels, I immerse myself in the realm of creativity, bringing digital products and experiences to life.

Work Experience



Steadfast Nutrition
Graphic Designer

Aug 2023 to Feb 2024



Sanchi Connect, HODM
Consultant GD

Dec 2022 to Aug 2023



Garage Productions
Art Director

Nov 2020 to Dec 2022



Yellow Straw Advertising
Senior Visualizer

Nov 2018 to June 2020



WLC College India
Faculty

Aug 2017 to Oct 2018



Pointillist Media
Animator

Nov 2017 to July 2018

And so much more experience

Education

Matriculation in 2013 | Intermediate in 2015

Skills

Graphic Design | UI-UX Design | Animation
Motion Graphic | Video Editing | Packaging
Storyboarding | 3D Modeling and so much more.

Software Skills

Ps Ai C Ae Pr M

Interests

▲ Travell 📺 Movies 🎮 Games 🏃 Fitness

🌐 www.aliimam.in 📞 +91 96501 33705

✉ imam30114@gmail.com

📍 New Delhi - India